




Cc: @ec.europa.eu>, 
@ec.europa.eu> 

Subject: RE: Request for a meeting with  of BusinessEurope - 12 
May 
  
Dear  
  
Further to your email below, I am pleased to inform you that Commissioner Reynders is 
available for a meeting with  on Thursday, 25 May at 15h. 
  
We will be in touch with you shortly to arrange the logistics of the visit. 
  
Best regards, 

  
 

 

  

 
European Commission 

Cabinet of Commissioner Reynders 

Justice 

 
B-1049 Brussels - Belgium 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message and any attachments are intended solely for the attention and 
use of the named addressee and may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are reminded that the 
information remains the property of the sender. You must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail. If 
you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and irrevocably delete or destroy this 
message and any copies. 
  

  

From: @businesseurope.eu>  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 11:04 AM 
To:  (CAB-REYNDERS) 

@ec.europa.eu> 
Cc:  (CAB-REYNDERS) 

@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Re: Request for a meeting with  of 
BusinessEurope - 12 May 
  
Dear   
  
Thank you for your email.  
  
Would the Commissioner be available either on 25 May or on 20 June 
for a meeting in Brussels with  ?  



  
Best regards,  

 
 

 
  

 
  
168 AVENUE DE CORTENBERGH 
1000 BRUSSELS - BELGIUM 

 
@businesseurope.eu 

www.businesseurope.eu 
  

Follow BUSINESSEUROPE on   
EU Transparency register 3978240953-79 
  
Please read our privacy policy. Should you have any question, you can contact us 
at privacy@businesseurope.eu. 
  
  
  

From:
@ec.europa.eu> 

Date: Wednesday 12 April 2023 at 14:49 
To: @businesseurope.eu> 
Cc: @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: RE: Request for a meeting with  of 
BusinessEurope - 12 May 
  

Dear  

  

I am contacting you in reference to the email you sent to my 

colleague, , on 31 March exploring the possibility of a 

meeting between  and Commissioner Reynders on 12 May. 

  

Unfortunately the Commissioner is unavailable on that date. However, 

his Head of Cabinet, Ms Geneviève Tuts, would be happy to meet  

 in our premises at the Berlaymont building if he is still 

available. Would 4 PM be a convenient time? 

  

I look forward to hearing from you. 

  



Kind regards, 

  
 

 

  

 
European Commission 

Cabinet of Commissioner Reynders 

Justice 

 
B-1049 Brussels - Belgium 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message and any attachments are intended solely 
for the attention and use of the named addressee and may be confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are reminded that the information remains the property of the sender. You 
must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-mail. If you have received this 
message in error, please contact the sender immediately and irrevocably delete or destroy this 
message and any copies. 

  

  

From: @businesseurope.eu>  
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 3:26 PM 
To:  (CAB-REYNDERS) @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc: CAB REYNDERS CONTACT <CAB-REYNDERS-
CONTACT@ec.europa.eu>; TUTS Genevieve (CAB-REYNDERS) 
<Genevieve.TUTS@ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-REYNDERS) 

@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Request for a meeting with  of BusinessEurope - 
12 May 
Importance: High 
  
Dear   

  
I hope this email finds you well.  

  
 BusinessEurope, will be in Brussels on 

Friday 12 May.  
  

In that regard, I would like to check with you whether Commissioner 
Reynders would be available for a meeting this day to discuss the 
ongoing challenges for European competitiveness and the CS3D file.  

  
Best regards, 

 
 

 



  

 

  
168 AVENUE DE CORTENBERGH 
1000 BRUSSELS - BELGIUM 

 
  

@businesseurope.eu 
www.businesseurope.eu 
  

Follow BUSINESSEUROPE on  
EU Transparency register 3978240953-79 
  
Please read our privacy policy. Should you have any question, you can contact us at 
privacy@businesseurope.eu. 

  




